MINUTES OF DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (DDC) MEETING OF SOUTH SALMARA MANKACHAR DISTRICT FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE, 2024

Subject	Minutes of the District Development Committee meeting for the		
	month of June, 2024		
Date & Time	19th June, 2024 at 4:00 PM		
Venue	Conference Hall, O/o the District Commissioner, South Salmara		
	Mankachar.		
Members Present	Annexure-1		

The meeting was presided over by **Shri Rahul Kumar Gupta, IAS, District Commissioner,** South Salmara Mankachar District.

At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the members present in the meeting and explained briefly about the agenda of the meeting.

Thereafter, the Assistant Commissioner briefed the minutes of the previous DDC meeting. The Chairman went through the action taken by each department on the minutes of the previous District Development Committee (DDC) meeting held on 30/05/2024.

After threadbare discussion, the following decisions and resolutions were taken and concerned officers were affixed the responsibilities for the action taken.

Sl. No.	Sec tor	Administrati ve Department	Scheme/Project /Programme	Issues discussed/Decisions taken	Action to be taken by
1	SOCIAL	Health & Family Welfare	РМ АВНІМ	ACM & HO informed the house that out of total 19 Sub-Centres under PM-ABHIM, construction of 9 Nos. of SC buildings have already been started. However, for not getting payment of 1st bill which have already been submitted to the NHM Head Office, no significance progress have been found against 7 Nos. of SCs and Contractor has stopped the work for 3 Nos. of SCs due to not getting any payment of 1st bill from NHM head office. The Chair instructed ACM&HO to coordinate with the concerned contractor to continue the work and gave assurance of release of payment to the contractor by communicating with NHM head office. ACM & HO informed the house that land demarcation yet to be done by CO, Mankachar for Jordanga SC.	ACM & HO,SSM CO, Mankachar
				ACM & HO informed the house that SDM & HO suggested shifting the project of Pankata SC to Teporpara SC for public benefit. He also informs the house that a letter has been communicated with	

			NHM Head Office regarding the matter,	
			but approval yet to be received from	
			NHM Head Office.	
			ACM & HO informed the house that SDM	
			& HO suggested shifting the project of	
			Diara Bazar SC to Manullapara SC for	
			public benefit. He also inform the house	
			that a letter has been communicated	
			with NHM HO regarding the matter, but	
			approval yet to be received from NHM	
			Head Office and work order will be	
			issued accordingly.	
l			ACM & HO, SSM also informed the house	
			that Bamuner Alga SC site has been	
			shifted to Bhurakata due to entire	
			Bamuner Alga has been washed out in	
			Brahmaputra.	
		6 bedded wards	ACM & HO,SSM also informed the house	
		under	that out of 11(Eleven) Nos of	
		Emergency	sanctioned 6 bedded wards under	
		Covid Response	Emergency Covid Response Plan-II,	
		Plan-II	construction works of 10 have been	
		1 1011 11	already started and 1(one) scheme	
			has been withdrawn. He also informed	
			the house that the work progress is	
			almost nil and pending works will be	
			completed on tentative date, if the	
			NHM Head Office made the payment	
			on time to the contractor.	
		Water logging	ACM & HO, SSM also informed the house	
		problem in Joint	that there is water logging problem in	ADC
		Director	the joint director's office of Health	(Health),SSM
		(Health) Office	department, which creates problem for	(11 1),-1
			the employees to perform their duties	
			properly. The Chair instructs ADC	
			(Health) to look into the matter.	
		Geo-tagged	The Chair instructs ACM & HO, SSM to	ACM & HO, SSM
		Photograph	upload geo-tagged photographs of	: - ,
		0 1	scheme sites.	
		Construction	AEE, PWD (B), SSM appraised the house	
		work of KGBV	that 80% physical progress has been	
		under Samagra	achieved in respect of Construction	
		Siksha Assam at	work of KGBV(Type IV) under Samagra	
		Janata HS School	Siksha Assam at Janata HS School	
	ניז		campus under Fekamari Dev. Block . The	
	JRI		Chair shows his concern about the slow	
	TL		progress work in KGBV School and	ADC(Education)
	SU(instructed ADC (Education) to speed up	,SSM
	INFRASTRUCTURE		the construction work.	
	RA:	Constant C	APP DIAID (D) CCM : C 1:1 1	
	NF	Construction of DTO office	AEE,PWD(B), SSM informed the house that 77% physical progress has been	
1				

			building	achieved in construction of RCC 2 (Two)	
2		PWD (Building)	Construction of Assam type BDO office building (SOPD) at South Salmara	stories DTO Office Building in the district of SSM . He also assured the house that within 15th July DTO Office's work will be finished and it will be ready for inauguration. The Chair instructed AEE, PWD (B), SSM to prepare inauguration letter/invitation card for inauguration of DTO office building. AEE, PWD (B), SSM informed the house that 85% physical progress has been achieved against this scheme. The Chair instructed AEE, PWD (B), SSM to complete the work by the month of June 2024. The Chair instructed AEE, PWD (B), SSM to give assurance to the contractor that payment will be initiated	AEE,PWD(B), SSM AEE, PWD (B), SSM
			Construction of Indo-Bangla Border Gate in SSM	once work has been completed. He also warns that if work is not completed by the month of June, then an adverse report will be issued by DC office against the respective Contractor. The Chair also instructed AEE, PWD (B), SSM to write an application to APDCL for electrification of BDO Office, South Salmara Development Block. AEE, PWD (B), SSM informed the house that 23% physical progress has been achieved against the work till March, 2024 and no progress has been found	AEE, PWD (B),
			Construction of KGBV at Hamidabad	since March, 2024. The Chair instructed AEE, PWD (B), SSM to take the issue on priority basis and speed up the progress of work. AEE, PWD (B), SSM informed the house that issuance of new work order is under process against the work "Construction of KGBV (type-IV) under SSA at Hamidabad HS School and land	SSM
3	INFRASTRUCTURE	PWD (Roads)	APART (Market Modernization and Improvement Programme) PMGSY-III	has been allotted. AEE, PWD(R), SSM informed the house that 100% physical progress has been achieved against the work "Pipulbari Market shed under APART". He also informed the house that Zilla Parishad has not yet taken over Pipulbari Market shed under APART. AEE, PWD(R), SSM informed the house that 97% physical progress has been achieved against the work "HM road to Kanaimara" and the balance work of "HM road to Kanaimara" not yet	AEE, PWD(R), SSM

				completed by the contractor. He also informed the house that balance work estimate of "Construction of road from South Salmara to Patakata" has not been submitted yet. The Chair instructed CO, Mankachar to visit the HM road and to inquire about the road condition.	CO, Mankachar
			MMPPNA & MMPNA	AEE, PWD (R), SSM informed the house that 2 Nos. of roads have been completed out of 9 Nos. of roads under MMPPNA & 9 Nos. of roads have been completed out of 11 Nos. of roads under MMPNA. He also informed the house that the roads which have been completed has yet to be inspected yet by magistrates, who are to be deputed by ADC (PWD, Roads), SSM.	ADC (PWD, Roads), SSM
			FHTC status	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that 84.08% coverage of FHTC has been achieved by SSM district under JJM (FHTC status) against state average of 79.17%	
			Handed over of completion schemes to PRIs	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that additional 31 nos. of schemes have been handed over to PRIs on 14th June, 2024 which makes the number of total handed over schemes to 178.	
	TURE		Formation of WUCs against schemes /bank account opening of WUCs	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that against total no. of 285 schemes, 285 WUCs have been formed by NGOs and out of 285 WUCs; bank a/c opening has been completed against 276 WUCs.	
4	INFRASTRUCTU	PHED	Jalshala planned & Availability of running water supply	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that 3 nos. of Jalshala spilled over to Phase-II, hence altogether 8 (03+05)Nos. of Jalshala will be conducted in SSM district having 6 Nos. in Mankachar Edu. Block & 2 Nos. in South Salmara Edu. Block. He also informed the house that student identification is going on for 2 nd phase.	
			Declaration & certification of HGJ villages	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that out of 20 nos of reported HGJ villages, all villages have been certified as HGJ villages. He also informed the house that number of HGJ villages identified is 4 and number of HGJ villages reported is 2.	
			Aspiring/Rising category in	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that Out of total 147 villages, 139 villages are	

			connection with ODF plus	in aspiring category and 8 are in rising category in connection with ODF PLUS villages. He also informed the house that as reported by TO (SBM-G) by 25 th June, 2024 all villages will be in rising category. He also informed the house that geo-tagging of 50 villages has already been completed.	
			Plastic Waste Management Units	EE, PHED, SSM informed the house that regarding the construction of 3 nos of Plastic Waste Management Units (PWMU), civil works have been completed and electrification has been done by APDCL. Charging activities to be done by all the BDOs. Technical Officer, SBM-G, SSM also informed the house that machineries yet be received from headquarter. The Chair dissatisfied with the slow pace of work and instructs the PHED Officials to speed up the process.	BDO, Mankachar/Fek amari/South Salmara.
			Construction of Model AWCs	DSWO, SSM briefing the house about the status of construction of AWCs in SSM district. He informed the house that out of 20 Nos. of construction works of model AWCs, 4 Nos. of AWCs have been completed and 16 Nos. of AWCs are under progress.	
			SAM / MAM children	DSWO, SSM also informed the house that 207 & 1553 Nos. of SAM & MAM children have been rehabilitated in SSM district as per data for the month of June, 2024.	
	SOCIAL		Aaadhar Seeding Bank Account	DSWO, SSM also informed the house that total 7 nos. Aaadhar seeding Bank Account opening camp conducted for PMMVY Beneficiary.	
5		W & CD	Nari Adalat	DSWO, SSM informed the house that total 4 Nos. awareness program on Nari Adalat is conducted at Block level and the final selection of Nyaye Shakhi is scheduled on 20th and 21st June, 2024.	
			PMMVY	DSWO, SSM informed the house that for timely grant of conditional cash transfer to pregnant women and lactating mother under PMMVY, the process of registration and Aadhaar seeding is going on. He also informed the house that 525 registrations completed for the	DSWO,SSM

				financial year 2024-25.	
			Growth monitoring	DSWO,SSM informed the house that 97.26% achievement has been achieved against growth monitoring indicator till date. The Chair instructed to give data sector wise in case of growth monitoring.	DSWO,SSM
6	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	Agriculture	Status of PMKISAN	DAO, SSM informed the house that the saturation process of PM-KISAN will be reached within stipulated time. He also informed the house that mission mode camp started w.e.f 14th June to 27th June, 2024 to complete the pending parameters (ABPS pending, eKYC pending, land seeding). He also informed the house that verification of 1549 nos. of pending self-registered PMKISAN application is about to complete (Expected to be complete by 25th June, 2024) and DLMC will be held immediately after completion of verification.	DAO,SSM
			Kharif crops under PMFBY, 2024	DAO,SSM informed the house that different steps taken for create awareness among farmers. Extensive awareness is undertaken at village/GP level involving Krishi Sakhi, Gaon Pradhan, Farmers meeting, miking/public announcement. The chair instructed DAO, SSM to increase the area covered under PMFBY, Kharif-2024.	DAO, SSM
			HYV Paddy	DAO, SSM informed the house about demonstration of HYV paddy under RKVY, 2024-25. The chair instructs DAO, SSM to increase the farmer participation in demonstration programmes.	DAO, SSM
	AENT		PMAY-G completion status	Overall 98.08% completions have been achieved against PMAY-G scheme in respect of SSM district.	
7	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	P&RD	MGNREGA	MIS Manager, ZP,SSM also informed the house that Rs. 6.15 Lakhs persondays have been approved in the Labour Budget for the FY 2024-25. He also inform the house that up to 18th June, 2024 wage: Material ratio is 100%: 0%. The Chair instructed MIS Manager, ZP, SSM to decrease wage: Material ratio to 60-70%. Excavation works of 65 Nos. of Amrit	MIS Manager, ZP,SSM

			Amrit Sarovars	Sarovar have been already completed	
			Allilit Sal Uval S	and fencing & plantation works	
				- ·	
				completed in 62 Nos. of Amrit Sarovars	
				and the work shed works have been	
				completed in 62 Nos. of Amrit Sarovar.	
				Also nos. of Amrit Sarovars handed over	
				to CLFs is 59 out of 59.	
			Livelihood	DFDO, SSM informed the house that at	
			support to	present no fund is available in DFDO	
			Fishers	account. After received of fund payment	
				will be done to the fishers after	
				verification of all relevant documents.	
			Pen Culture	DFDO, SSM informed the house that	
			1 cm cuitare	Construction and fitting of Pen culture is	
				going on at the site surveyed by the field	
				officer and payment will be done after	
8	N	P'ala	N 5	receive of fund.	
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	Fishery	New Rearing	DFDO, SSM informed the house that	
	0P		Pond	construction of rearing pond is going on	
	EL			as instructed by field officer during visit	
	EV			of site and payment will be done after	
				receive of fund.	
)]]		New Pond	DFDO, SSM informed the house that	
) N		Construction	construction of new pond is going on as	
	Ň			instructed by field officer during visit of	
	\mathcal{C}			site and payment will be done after	
	ш			receive of fund. ADC (Dev.) informed	
				ADC (Fishery) about the fake	
				beneficiary in case of new pond	
				construction and told him to keep a	
				check on it.	
			Fin Fish	DFDO, SSM informed the house that he	
			Hatchery	visited site along with BDO, Fekamari	
				and necessary photos of the scheme are	
				enclosed.	
			ACRs/Dilapidate	DPE, SSA, SSM informed the house that	
			d ACRs (2023-	for 8 Nos. of ACRs & 7 Nos. of	
			24)	dilapidated ACRs, 2 nd instalment	
				released on 17/05/2024.	
			Major repair of	DPE, SSA, SSM also informed the house	
			classroom	that for 7 Nos. of major repairing of	
				, 1	
			(2023-24)	classroom has been already completed.	
	4L		New KGBV	DPE, SSA, SSM informed the house that	
	SOCIAL		Building	construction of 2 Nos. of new KGBV	•
	SO		(2020-21)	building is going at South Salmara &	
				Fekamari respectively. He also informed	
				the house that 98% physical progress	
				have been achieved against the KGBV,	
				South Salmara and 76% physical	
				progress have been achieved against the	
				KGBV, Fekamari. DPE, SSA, SSM also	DPE,SSA
				informed the house that he and	, -
				Magistrate visited the site of KGBV,	
L	1	1	1		1

				Fekamari and contractor promised to	
9		Education		resume work after Eid.	
				The Chair instructed DPE, SSA, SSM	
				to complete the work of KGBVs by 30 th	
				June, 2024.	
			School Library	DPE, SSA, SSM informed the house that	
			(2023-24)	out of 33 Nos. of physical targets for	
				school library, 31 Nos. have already	
				been completed & 2 Nos. are ongoing.	
				He also informed the house that final	
				instalment of payment has been	
				released on 26/04/2024.	
				The Chair instructed Magistrates, BDOs and COs to inspect the various	AC,SSM
				construction sites under education	BDO,
				department and instruct ADC	Fekamari/Mank
				(Personnel) to issue work distribution	achar/South
				order/ Officer wise work order.	Salmara
					ADC(Personnel), SSM
			ACRs under	DPE, SSA, SSM informed the house that	
			RIDF (2023-24)	out of 175 units of ACRs, 160 Nos. have	
				already been completed. He also	
				informed the house that remaining 15	
				units will be completed within 30th June,	
				2024.	
			Occupation of	SDVO (i/c), Veterinary, SSM informed	
			Veterinary	the house about occupation of quarters	
			quarters	of veterinary department by KGBV staff	
				and request the Chair to look into the	
			D 11	matter.	
			Pro siltation	EE, WR, SSM informed the house that 3	
			measures under	Nos. of ongoing SOPD-G schemes at	
			SOPD-G	Berabhanga, Newajespur and	
				Kokradanga have been physically	
	E			completed. He also informed the house that BDO, Fekamari has visited the	
	UR	Water		3(three) sites on 14/06/2024.	
10	INFRASTRUCTURE	Resource		The Chair instructed EE, WR,SSM to	EE, WR,SSM
	RU	Resource		increase the numbers of labours	111, VV IV,001VI
	ST			working on the erosion sites. He also	
	'RA			instructed EE, WR, SSM to speed up the	
	NF			process of earth filling/sand filling in	
				erosion sites.	
				The EE, WR, SSM shown the erosion site	
				in map in the ppt-slide as instructed by	
				the Chair in the last DDC meeting.	
			Household	DPM, ASRLM, SSM informed the house	DPM, ASRLM,
	ECONO MIC		mobilized under	that total 72062 nos of household have	SSM
	CO		DAY-NRLM	been mobilized against the target of	
1	ΕŢ	1	i	83313 under DAY-NRLM.The Chair	i l

				instructed DPM,ASRLM,SSM to expedite	
				the work.	
			SHGs	DPM, ASRLM, SSM informed the house	
				that total 6585 nos of SHGs have been	
				achieved under DAY-NRLM.	
			PMSBY &	DPM, ASRLM, SSM inform the house	DPM, ASRLM,
			PMJJBY	that there is total 57415 achievement in	SSM
			,,	case of Social Security Scheme (PMSBY)	
				against the target of 72062 and 56712	
				in case of PMJJBY against the target of	
				72062.	
			Problem of Non-	DPM, ASRLM, SSM informed the house	
			cooperation of	that ,the Bank Branches for South	
11		ASRLM	Banks	Salmara Block are located in Dhubri	
11				District because of which the Credit	
				Linkage and Aadhaar Linking of SHG	
				members accounts have been a major	
				problem. He also informed the house	
				that they have approached all the bank	
				branches and they have assured	
				cooperation.	
			Slow growth	The Chair dissatisfied with the slow	DPM, ASRLM,
			rate under	growth rate under different parameters	SSM
			different	of DAY-NRLM and give strict instruction	
			parameters of	to DPM, ASRLM, SSM to provide	
			DAY-NRLM	significant growth on next DDC Meeting.	
			JJM RPL training	DPM, Skill Development, SSM informed	
				the house that JJM RPL training of 30	
				Candidates have been successfully completed. He also informed the house	
				that target allocation of 75 trainees for	
				JJM RPL -2 nd phase training is in	
				progress.	
			PLSDTP	DPM, Skill Development, SSM informed	
	N		1 202 11	the house that target allocation of 125	
	ME	Skill		trainees (PLSDTP) for the year 2023 are	
	0P	Development		under progress.	
12	DEVELOPMEN		Survey in 4	DPM,Skill Development, SSM informed	
12	ΕV		model villages	the house that survey was done in 4	
	D			model villages and a list was prepared	
				on the skills needed and demand in	
	ΜO			particular villages and has been	
	ECONOMIC			submitted to the MSDE. He also	
	EC			informed the house that block wise skill	
	.—			needed and demand list has been	
				prepared and submitted to the	
			7.1C	concerned authority.	
			Identify	DPM,Skill Development, SSM informed	
			Indigenous trade	the house that the proposal of Identify	
		I	and Guru of the	Indigenous trade and Guru of the trade	1
			trada for the	for the Dietrict has been as builted to	
			trade for the District.	for the District has been submitted to the ASDM.	

13			Awareness	SC Demonstrator, SSM informed the	
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT		programme for	house that to aware local people on soil	
	[MC	Soil	local people	erosion, an awareness programme have	
	ECONOMIC VELOPMEN	Conservation		been conducted at Betbari Village and	
	ECO			Sadullahbari Village.	
	DI				
			PMEGP	The ADCI, SSM informed the house that	
				a total 22 nos of schemes are sponsored	
				as on 12/06/2024.	
			PMFME	The ADCI, SSM informed the house that	
				a total of 13(thirteen) nos. proposal on	
	r-3			food processing sector have been	
	JRE			sponsored for the year 2024-25 of	
	TL			which 2(two) are under process &	
) (1)			11(eleven) are pending.	
14	INFRASTRUCTURE	Industry &	UDYAM	The ADCI, SSM informed the house that	
14	KAS	Commerce	Registration	the total no of UDYAM Registration	
	VFF		(MSME)	(MSME) for the month of June is 38 nos.	
	II		PM	The ADCI, SSM informed the house that	
			VISHWAKARMA	as per last report received from CSC	
				manager on June 12, 2024 that total nos.	
				of registration is 14164 and nos. GP on	
				boarded in 25 under PM	
				VISHWAKARMA scheme.	
		Sports &	YOGA session	The DSO, SSM informed the house about	DSO, SSM
		Youth		organising of Yoga session in various	
15	. 1	Welfare		schools. The ADC (Sports) instructed	
	IAI			DSO, SSM to provide training and to	
	SOCIAL			prepare schools for upcoming Yoga day.	
	S				
				ADS, FPD&CA, SSM informed the house	
			V7704 40	that 99.44% progress has been achieved	
			NFSA-13	in connection with Aadhaar seeding of	
				RCs in respect of SSM district.	
	Т	EDD 0 CA		ADS, FPD&CA, SSM also informed the	
16	CIA	FPD& CA		house that 427 nos e-POS have been	
	SOCIAL			installed in South Salmara Mankachar	
	0,		e-POS	district. He also informed the house that	
				97.16% has been achieved in connection	
				with e-POS transaction for the month of	
				June, 2024 against the state average of	
				97.05%.	
17		Irrigation	Various schemes	AEE (Irrigation), SSM informed the	
			under Irrigation	house that the estimate for Fekamari	
			Department.	DTWS point 1 has been submitted for	
	r-3			the year 2023-24. Accordingly the	
	JRE			Administrative Approval has been	
	CTL			sanctioned. Submersible pump set at	
	RU			point 1 had stopped working due to	
	ST			sudden burn on 05/02/2024;	
	INFRASTRUCTURE			however on 27/03/2024 the scheme was made functional by installing a	
	INI			new 20 HP pump set.	
		<u> </u>	1	1 10 11 pamp sea	

18	INFRASTRUCTURE	APDCL	New sub- stations under AIIB scheme	SDE, APDCL, SSM informed the house that 2(Two) new sub-stations have been installed in Sadullabari & Bhalukandi under Mankachar Electrical Sub-Division with an overall progress of 90% and 95% respectively.	
19	INFRASTRUCTURE	Transport	Revenue collection	EI, SSM informed the house that, for the FY 2024-25 (as on 31st May, 2024), Rs. 86, 15,930/- revenue have been collected.	
			DRSC	EI, SSM informed the house that the District Road Safety Committee (DRSC) meeting is to be conducted 12 times in the year and so far 5 nos. of meetings have been conducted.	
20		Labour Welfare	Child & Adolescent Labour	Inspector of Labour, SSM informed the house that total 2 Nos. Child Labour Rescue inspection drives were conducted for the month of June under Child & Adolescent Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986. She also informs the house that 10 nos. of Child labours were rescued during the inspection drives.	
	SOCIAL		Various Inspections under Labour Welfare Department	Inspector of Labour, SSM informed the house that 4 Nos. inspection drives were conducted for the month of June under Shops & Establishment Act, 1971. The total nos. of new registration for month of June is 14 and fees collected for month of June is Rs. 18300/ Also the total nos. of renewal for month of June is 4 and fees collected for them is Rs. 10600/ Inspector of Labour, SSM also informed the house that that 1(one) No. of inspection drives were conducted for the month of June under Trade Union Act, 1971 and nos. of new trade union registered is 1(one).	
21	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT		De-registration of Co-operative societies/Collect ion of Audit fees	ARCS, SSM informed the house that 49 Nos. of Co-operative societies have been de-registered up to 2023-24. He also informed the house that Rs. 3,71,588 have been collected as Audit fees.	

		Co-operative		ARCS, SSM informed the house that now	
		Societies	Development	in South Salmara Mankachar District the	
			activities of Co-	computerisation process of 08 Nos. of	
			operative	PACS out of 13 Nos are going on with	
			societies.	the help of NABARD. Remaining 05 Nos	
				of PACS will be computerised on second	
				phase.	
22			STW with solar	AEE,Agri(Engg.),SSM informed the	
	ر لِا		PV pump-set	house that out of total target of 310 STW	
	NOMIC PMENT	Agriculture	under RIDF	installation with solar PV pump-set, 301	
	NO NO	(Engineering)	(2023-24)	nos. have been installed under RIDF	
	ECONOMIC TELOPMEN'			scheme for the year 2023-24 and total	
	ECON			target of 79 SPV under RIDF-XXIX	
	D			scheme is on process.	

22		-		
23	Animal Husbandry and Veterinary	Rural Backyard Sheep/Goat scheme	DVO, SSM informed the house that 100%physical progress has been achieved under Rural Backyard Sheep/Goat scheme (Ph-I) under NLM. He also informed that Rural Backyard Sheep/Goat scheme (Ph-II) is in progress and expected to be completed by 31st March 2024. Also a Three Days Farmer's Training and Awareness Workshop on Feed & Fodder Development is also conducted and successfully completed.	
		LHDCP	DVO, SSM informed the house that 97.02% &62% physical progress have been achieved against FMD & Brucellosis under LHDCP where as 100% physical progress have been achieved against CSF under LHDCP. DVO, SSM also informed the house that 44% &48% physical progress have been achieved against PPR & Brucellosis under LHDCP where as 26% physical progress have been achieved against LSD under LHDCP.	
		Vaccination & AI	Regarding vaccination & AI, DVO, SSM informed house that 85% physical progress has been achieved against general vaccination & 13% physical progress has been achieved against Rashtriya Gokul Mission (AI) till 19th February 2024. Also there is a 97.02% physical progress has been achieved against FMD vaccination under South Salmara Mankachar district & 73.78% physical progress has been achieved against FMD vaccination under Aspirational Block.	

24	Sericulture	Inspector, Sericulture, SSM informed	
		the house that at present there is no	
		active/on-going scheme under their	
		Department.	

In concluding the meeting, the Chairman requested

- 1. To execute the works in a speedy manner.
- 2. Increase the personal involvement in monitoring the execution.
- 3. Submit the action taken report, PPT, Annexure-(A, B, C, D) 2(two) days prior to the next DDC meeting.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the Chair.

Signed by

Rahul Kumar Gupta District Commissioner 48 South Salmara Mankachar Hatsinginari

Hatsingimari

Memo No. TND/262/2023-T&D-SSM (A)

Dated Hatsingimari the 29th June/2024

Copy to:-

- 1. The Secretary, Co-ordination of Chief Secretary, Assam for kind appraisal of Chief Secretary.
- 2. The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Ghy-06 for favour of kind information.
- 3. All Addl. District Commissioners, South Salmara Mankachar district for information & necessary action.
- 4. All Assistant Commissioners, South Salmara Mankachar district for information & necessary action.
- 5. All HODs, South Salmara Mankachar district for information & necessary action.
- 6. The District Informatics Officer (DIO), NIC, South Salmara Mankachar. He is requested to upload the minutes in the district website.
- 7. Office copy.

District Commissioner South Salmara Mankachar Hatsingimari

Monthly status of Fund receipt and utilisation for the month of June/2024

	A. For Schemes: Funds received	ed.																		
S.No	Admin. Deptt.		PFMS			alance with				ent year		eived in the	4	Funds utilis		Amount	Utilisatio	Amount		Remarks
		Name of Schemes	Code&SLS Code	cs/css/st ate/EAP etc.	Central Share	State Share	available for scheme	Central Share	State Share	for which Ucs are pending at the end	n certificate submitted against	Of Previous Year	Of Previous Year	Central Share						
		(+Implem entation Agency)														of previous Year	total available funds for current Year			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
1	Agriculture Engineering	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
		PMFBY		CS								20000	30000	NIL		30000	NIL	NIL	NIL	A/C No- 50100456131306 IFSC- HDFC0001979 HDFC Bank, Dhubri
2	AGRICULTURE	PMKISAN		CS								456700	456700	NIL	1,05,200	3,51,500	NIL	NIL	NIL	A/C No-36032045110 IFSC-SBIN0008267 SBI, HATSINGIMARI The fund for incentives to facilitators, expenses for organising camp,stationary and miscellaneous
		PMKSY	AS214	CSS				122000		123000			245000		NIL	245000	NIL	NIL	NIL	A/C No- 919010046836184 IFSC- UTB0003782 AXIS BANK, HATSINGIMARI (The fund is for administrative and awareness)
3	ASRLM	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
4	Animal Husbandry and Veternary	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	

5	Co-operative Societies	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
6	Education	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
7	Employment Exchange	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
8	Power/ APDCL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
9	Fishery	PMMSY/ NFDB/ 2022-23 PMMSY/	Central Code: 3890 SLS code: AS178 PFMS code:	CSS/State					165.717	19.413	82.8585	9.7065	92.565	103.59606		Nil	92.565	Nil	Nil	
		NFDB/ 2023-24	do	do					175.278	21.142	43.8195	5.2855	49.105	27.527535		Nil	20.9065	Nil	28.1985	
10	FPD & CA	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
11	Health Department	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
12	Handloom & Textile	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
13	Industry and Commerce	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
14	Irrigation	Kaloo FIS under AIBP 2008-09											176.41 L	2529.54 Lakh (94%)	284.05 Lakh (95%)		Yes			Headwork & Appurtenant Works are almost completed. Physical progress 95%. Ongoing works stopped due to LA problem. LA estimate has been submitted from District Commissioner to Commissioner and Secretary to the Govt of Assam, Irrigation Department. Phase-II proposal for construction of Protection Work and Canal System has been submitted under SOPD, 2022-23. Necessary approval is awaited.

		Jhanjhani FIS under AIBP 2008-09											399.37264 lakhs	228.07816 Lakh (40%)	6.3792 Lakh (10%)		Yes			Headwork already completed. Proposal for improvement of the scheme has been submitted under BADP, 2022-23.
15	Labour Welfare Department	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
16	PNRD	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
17	РНЕ	JJM	AS 65	CSS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Yes	0	0	No fund received during this month.
		SBM-G	AS 65	CSS	252.72	28.08	252.72	28.08	0	0	0	0	280.8	210.5952 (83.33)	23.399 (83.33)	0	Yes	0	0	IHHL payment is on process.
18	PWD(Building)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
19	PWD (Roads)	RIDF	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	1147.9	202.9598	848.058	89.56273	413.237	848.56273 73.89%	89.56273 44.13%	0	937.621	0	0	Requirement of fund has placed for available amount as shown in Col.14 but ceilling not yet issued
20	Sericulture	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
21	Skill Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
22	Soil Conservation	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
23	Sports & Youth Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
24	Transport	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
25	Women and child Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	15598063	NIL	15920477	NIL	37500000	NIL	26172000	19323652	NIL	13545314 (36%)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
26	Water Resource	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	

S. No.	Administrative Department	Scheme Name	Reasons	Remarks if any
1	Agriculture Engineering			
		NIL	NIL	NIL
		RKVY		A/C No-110008225596 IFSC- CNRB0004872 Canara Bank, Dhubri.
		NFSM		A/C No-40780100010865 IFSC-BARBOKOKRAJ Bank of Baroda, Kokrajhar
2	AGRICULTURE	нмпен		A/C No-918010035200504 IFSC-UTIB0003782 AXIS BANK, HATSINGIMARI
		SOIL HEALTH CARD		A/C No-1513104000080936 IFSC-IBKL0001513 IDBI Bank, Dhubri
3	ASRLM	NIL	NIL	NIL
4	Animal Husbandry and Veternary	NIL	NIL	NIL
5	Co-operative Societies	NIL	NIL	NIL
6	Education	NIL	NIL	NIL
7	Employment Exchange	NIL	NIL	NIL
8	Power/ APDCL	NIL	NIL	NIL
9	Fishery	NA	NA	NA
		NIL	NIL	NIL
10	FPD & CA	NIL	NIL	NIL
11	Health Department	NIL	NIL	NIL
12	Handloom & Textile	NIL	NIL	NIL
13	Industry and Commerce	NIL	NIL	NIL
14	Irrigation	Kaloo FIS under AIBP 2008- 09	Demand proposal has been submitted	
	-	Jhanjhani FIS under AIBP 2008-09	Demand proposal has been submitted	
15	Labour Welfare Department	NIL	NIL	NIL
16	PNRD	NIL	NIL	NIL
17	PHE	NIL	NIL	NIL
18	PWD(Building)	NIL	NIL	NIL
19	PWD (Roads)	NIL	NIL	NIL
20	Sericulture	NIL	NIL	NIL
21	Skill Development	NIL	NIL	NIL
22	Soil Conservation	NIL	NIL	NIL
23	Sports & Youth Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL
24	Transport Women and child	NIL	NIL	NIL
25	Development	NIL	NIL	NIL
26	Water Resource	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Trater Resource	14117	14111	14111

			Number of Works	Progress of	Current Year	work / Ser	vices Categ	orise numb	er of works	Annexure-C Remarks
Sl.No.	Admin. Deptt.	Name of Scheme	Sanctioned in the current Year	1.00	75-99%	50-74%	25-49%	1-25%	Not started	
1	Agriculture Engineering	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
2	Agriculture	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
3	ASLRM	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
4	Animal Husbandry and Veternary	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
5	Co-operative Societies	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
6	Education	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
7	Employment Exchange	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
8	Power/APDCL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
		PMMSY								
		Fin Fish Hatchery	2 Nos	1 No.				1 No		
		New Rearing Pond New Pond Construction	6.30 ha	5.20 ha	0.30 ha	0.15 ha	0.20 ha	Nil	0.45 ha	
		Inputs for fish farming	9.25 ha 9.25 ha	7.00 ha	1.00 ha	0.25 ha	0.25 ha	Nil	0.75 ha 9.25 ha	
		inputs for fish farming).23 Ha						7.23 Ha	
	Fishery(Current	Inputs for IFS under NEH	4.50 ha						4.50 ha	
9	Year 2022-23)	Backyard Ornamental Unit	1 No.		1 No.					
		PEN Culture	31 ha	22 ha	2 ha	1 ha	1 ha		5 ha	
		Mini Feed Mill (2 ton per day)	1 No		1 No.					
		Boat & Net	2 Nos	2 Nos.						
		Livelihood Support to Fishers	300 Nos	269 Nos.					31 Nos.	
10	FPD & CA	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
11	Health & Family Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
12	Handloom & Textile	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
13	Industry & Commerce	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
14	Irrigation	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
15	Labour Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
16	P&RD	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
17	PHED	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
18	PWD(Building)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
			Construction of road from (1) Kutir Ghat uttarpara to Molamari Bridge via Kutir Ghat LP school (2) HM road to Pecherkandi (Pecherkandi to Banglapara) and (3) Arat gaon to Dharakoba hariali under Mukhya Montrir Poki Path Nirman Aachoni (MMPPNA) for the year 2023-24.					1		Work in progress (due to MCC work could not be started in time)
	Mukhya Montrir Poki Path Nirman Aachoni (MMPPNA)	Construction of road from (1) Sialtari to Chamaibill road (2) Pathuria Kuthirghat roads and (3) HM road at DC office to Hatsingimari Civil Hospital under Mukhya Montrir Poki Path Nirman Aachoni (MMPPNA) for the year 2023-24.					1		Work in progress (due to MCC work could not be started in time)	

			Construction of road from (1) Baghapara Bowbazar to Teldhala road and (2) IBB road to Jordanga BOP under Mukhya Montrir Poki Path Nirman Aachoni (MMPPNA) for the year 2023-24.				1		Work in progress (due to MCC work could not be started in time)
			Construction of road from (1) Islampur to Khopati Bazar via Paikarkandi (2) Fulbari Bazar to Naga Bund and (3) Soto Bazar to Jinjiramghat via Thokerer Gaon under Mukhya Montrir Poki Path Nirman Aachoni (MMPPNA) for the year 2023-24.					1	work not yet started
19	PWD (Roads)		Periodic Renewal of road (1) H.M. Road to Kanaimara Pt-II road & (2) HM road to IBB road via Kukurmara village under Mukhya Montrir Path Nobikaran Aachoni (MMPNA) for the year 2023-24.			2			Work in progress (due to MCC work could not be started in time)
		Mukhya Montrir Path Nobikaran Aachoni (MMPNA)	Periodic Renewal of road from (1) Rangapani to NEC road, (2) HM road to Boalia Pt-II, (3) Molakhowa Sukchar road & (4) Baghapara Bouskata road under Mukhya Montrir Path Nobikaran Aachoni (MMPNA) for the year 2023-24.				1		Work in progress (due to MCC work could not be started in time)
			Upgradation of Gazarikandi to Pipulbari Road under Mukhya Mantrir Unnoto Pakipath Nirman Achani for the year 2022-23			1			Work in progress (40% work completed)
		RIDF-XXVIII	Improvement and strengthening of road cum embankment of T Dyke from Pipulbari to Diara on R/B of river kaloo under RIDF-XXVIII of NABARD		1				3.50 KM ICBP work completed (progress 75%)
		RIDF-XXIX	Improvement and upgradation of (1) Diara Kalapani (Sadullabari) road and (2) Upgradation of road from HM road to sukchar ghat under Mukhya montrir unnoto paki path nirman achani under RIDF XXIX of NABARD.				1		work completed
		SOPD (G)	Immediate attention requiring to ensure smooth communication of important roads of Halidayganj Mankachar (HM) Road for the year 2023-24.	1					Pot holes repaired upto 21 km complete except Kushnimara area.

20	Conignilange	NII	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
21	Sericulture Skill	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
	Development	NIL	NII	.,,,	NIII.	NII.	NII	.,,,	NIII.	
22	Soil Conservation	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
23	Sports & Youth Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
24	Transport	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
		Construction of 151 No. Pubergaon Pt-II-C Model AWC	15		75-99%					
		Construction of 43 No. Kuchnimara Model AWC			75-99%					
		Construction of 103 No.Bengervita Model AWC				50-74%				
		Construction of 108 No.Sadullabari East Model AWC				50-74%				
		Construction of 177 No.Teldhala Boubazar Model AWC				50-74%				
		Construction of 62 No. Darua Kawahagi Pt-II Model AWC				50-74%				
		Construction 139 No.Boalia Pt- II Model AWC				50-74%				
25	Women & Child Development	Construction of 59 No.Hatsingimari Model AWC				50-74%				
		Construction of 137 No. Boraitary (A) Model AWC				50-74%				
		construction of 58 No. South Salmara Pt-II Model AWC				50-74%				
		construction of 01 No. Bhurakata (A) Model AWC							under process	
		construction of 39 No. Kanaimara Pt-II Model AWC							under process	
		construction of 25 No. Purandiara Model AWC							under process	
		construction of 04 No. Sadurtila Model AWC							under process	
		construction of 101 No. Molamari Kutirghat Model AWC							under process	
		construction of 47 No. Jordanga Pt-II (A)Model AWC							under process	
26	Water Resource	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
				l	L	l			L	l

S.No.	Admin. Deptt.	Name of Scheme	Total Number of Works pending as on the last date of	date of last	Years delaye Financial Yea completion.	ar Categori				t Financial `		vious Years p rise works ba			
			prevous Financial Year	Less than 1 Yr	>=1 to <3 Yrs	>=3 to <5Yrs	>=5	Total	100.00%	75-99%	50-74%	25-49%	1-25%	Not started	
1	Agriculture Engineering	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
2	Agriculture	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
3	ASRLM	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
4	Animal Husbandry and Vetenary	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
5	Co-operative Socities	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
6	Education	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
7	Employment Exchange	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
8	Power/ APDCL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
9	FISHERY	PMMSY													
		Cycle with ice box	4 nos		Yes									4 nos	
	2021-22	Three wheelers with box	1 No		Yes									1 No	
		New Rearing tank	0.10 ha		Yes							0.10ha			
	2020-21	Cycle with ice box	5 nos		Yes									5 nos	
		Livelihood support to fishers	4 Nos		Yes										
10	FPD & CA	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
11	Health Department	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
12	Handloom & Textile	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	

13	Industries and Commerce	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
14		Kaloo FIS under AIBP 2008-09	1				1	1		95%					
	Irrigation	Jhanjhani FIS under AIBP 2008-09	1				1	1				46%			
15	Labour Welfare Department	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
16	PNRD	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
17	PHE	JJM	106	21	85			106		58	46	2			
18	PWD (Building)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
19		MMPNA	2	2				2	9	1	1				work in progress
		MMPPNA	5	5				5	4	5					work in progress
	PWD (Roads)	PMGSY-III	2	0	2			2	0	1	1				97% work of Pkg No. AS-05- 220 has completed. Pkg No. AS-05-222 (South Salmara Patakata Road) has cancelled but not realloted.
		RIDF-XXVII	1	0	2			1	0	1					98% work completed.Slop e pitching in progress.
20	Sericulture	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
21	Skill Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
22	Soil Conservation	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
23	Sports & Youth Welfare	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
24	Transport	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	

25	Women & Child Development	Construction of 31 No. Manullapara Model AWC	5	Less than 1 yr											Completed
		Construction of 145 No. Goalergaon Model AWC		Less than 1 yr											Completed
		Construction of 80 No. Rajabala Bhalukkandi Model AWC		Less than 1 yr											Completed
		Construction of 51 No. Baladoba Das Para Model AWC		Less than 1 yr											Completed
26	Water Resource	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	